



# PI KAPPA PHI

Founded at College of Charleston in 1904

### ALPHA PHI CHAPTER

Sodales Club founded in 1923.
Beta Chapter of Beta Psi founded in 1924.

3337 South Michigan Boulevard.

# OFFICERS

Chapter Charter Granted on May 5, 1935.

Howard J. Zibble	President
Charles A. Schnackel	Vice-President
Myron B. Stevens	Secretary
Cyril L. DuSell	Treasurer
George J. Svehla	Sergeant-At-Arms

# FACULTY MEMBERS

William N. Setterberg

John F. Mangold

#### Colors Gold and White

Flower

Red Rose

## ACTIVE MEMBERS

#### Class of 1935

Curtis R. Bristol Harold R. Cannon Armand J. Hahn John F. Humiston
John K. Morrison
Charles A. Schnackel

Roy H. Wittekindt Donald E. Young Howard J. Zibble

Edwin N. Searl

# Class of 1936

John J. Doudera, Jr. Kenneth E. Dunn Cyril L. DuSell William S. Hamlin

Edgar R. Johnson Myron B. Stevens

Class of 1937

Class of 1938

Frederick H. Jost

George J. Svehla

### ı. jost

Albert R. Engelschall Orville H. Hampton

Harry F. Perlet, Jr. Robert W. Saville PLEDGE

Thomas L. Speer Thomas H. Watts

D. Ward James

### HISTORY

On December 10, 1904, in Charleston, South Carolina, a small but earnest group of collegians of the time-honored College of Charleston, the oldest of municipal colleges, gathered together in the home of the parents of one of them. That meeting was the inception of a new fraternity which adopted in 1906 the draft of a constitution and laws providing for a national organization. Incorporation as a national college fraternity was granted by the State of South Carolina on December 23, 1907. The next twenty-eight years saw the expansion of the fraternity all over the country to a chapter enrollment of forty.

Favorite Song "The Angel of Pi Kappa Phi"



In the spring of 1935, Beta Psi Fraternity looked forward to a national affiliation with some larger organization. It was disclosed that the ideals and principles of Pi Kappa Phi Fraternity were similar to Beta Psi, and so a merger was consummated to enable Beta Psi to perpetuate and further disseminate these beliefs through the broader field of mutual association. On May 5, 1935, Beta Chapter of Beta Psi Fraternity at Armour Institute of Technology was formally installed as the Alpha Phi Chapter of Pi Kappa Phi.